Can you please prepare a list of the 7 unopened nominated projects for me? Thanks AJM

Alison Morgan

Executive Director, Grant Program Office

Executive Director, Regional Coordination (Transition)
Community Engagement Group
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n l acknowiedge and pay my respects to the traditional custodians on whose land | walk, work & live.

QFFICIAL

From: Alison Morgan <alison.morga
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 1:38 PM
To: David Mehan <David i ent.nsw,.go
Subject: Re: LSAC grant program weekly report

nersdepartment.nsw.gov.au>

| will have a list prepared for you. We HAVE spoken with all of them but they just
haven't opened their form yet We do think there are some organlsatnons that erI not

Very appy for Iocal members to reach out and ¢ encourage them all to submit. I'l
send over a list shortly. Cheers AJM

Alison Morgan

Executive Director

Westinvest Program Office
Community & Engagement Group

From Davrd Mehan< davi \an@p
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 1 18:09 PM
To: Alison Morgan <alison.morgan]@premiersdepartment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Re: LSAC grant program weekly report

PD_000001656




